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P R O C E E D I N G S 

The March 16, 2015, Arkansas Department of 

Health, Cosmetology Technical Advisory Committee meeting 

was called to order at 9:03 a.m., by Kimberly Ford, 

Vice-Chair. 

Board Members present at beginning of meeting 

are Trish Anderson, Jessica Peck, Cynthia Steele, 

Kimberly Ford, and Angela Jackson. 

Motion by Trish Anderson to approve the minutes 

from the previous board meeting, second by Cynthia 

Steele, all voted in favor.   

 Motion by Jessica Peck to approve the paid 

violations, second by Trish Anderson, all voted in favor. 

---o--- 
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ADMINISTRATIVE HEARING 

IN THE MATTER OF: 

ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH, PETITIONER 

v. 

ELEGANT NAILS, RESPONDENT 

MS. FORD:  It will now be turned over to

our attorney, Elizabeth Pitman.

MS. PITMAN:  I'll turn it over to

Ms. Gomez from the Attorney General's Office.

HEARING OFFICER GOMEZ:  My name is Evelyn

Gomez, I'm the Hearing Officer today in the

Matter of Arkansas Department of Health versus

Elegant Nails.  Is that the first one?

MS. PITMAN:  Yes, it is.

HEARING OFFICER GOMEZ:  Sorry.  Pardon me.

Which is to be heard before the Cosmetology

Technical Advisory Committee.  Today is Monday,

March 16, 2015.

Would the Respondent, please, identify

yourself for the record, and have a seat at the

table.

MS. KERSEY:  Sorry our -- the inspector is

stuck in traffic.

MS. PITMAN:  The inspector is stuck in

traffic, both of them.  So we can take
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testimony from Ms. Kersey first, if you want to

do that?

MS. KERSEY:  Or do you want to wait?

HEARING OFFICER GOMEZ:  It's up to you

guys.  I'm here as long as you need to.

MS. PITMAN:  It's really up to you guys.

MS. STEELE:  I think we can take testimony

from Kelly.

HEARING OFFICER GOMEZ:  Would the -- are

you the Respondent?

MR. HONG:  Yes, ma'am.

HEARING OFFICER GOMEZ:  Okay.  Would you

identify yourself?

MR. HONG:  Oh.  My name is Tan Hong.  I'm

the owner of the salon.

HEARING OFFICER GOMEZ:  Does the reporter

need the name spelled or anything?

COURT REPORTER:  Name spelled, please.

HEARING OFFICER GOMEZ:  Oh, would you

please spell your name.

MR. HONG:  Tan, T-a-n, and Hong, H-o-n-g.

HEARING OFFICER GOMEZ:  Okay.  And then

are you represented by counsel?

MR. HONG:  (Shaking head from side to

side.)
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HEARING OFFICER GOMEZ:  Okay.  Are you

aware that you have the right to have counsel

present?

MR. HONG:  Yes.

HEARING OFFICER GOMEZ:  Okay.  And if at

any time you don't understand the proceedings,

let me know.

MR. HONG:  Okay.

HEARING OFFICER GOMEZ:  Did you receive a

copy of the Order and Notice of Hearing

concerning today's matter?

MR. HONG:  Yes, I did.

HEARING OFFICER GOMEZ:  Are you ready to

proceed?

MR. HONG:  Yes.

HEARING OFFICER GOMEZ:  And the board's

counsel, please, identify yourself for the

record.

MS. PITMAN:  Elizabeth Pitman, Attorney

for the Department of Health.

HEARING OFFICER GOMEZ:  For the benefit of

anyone present today who may not have appeared

in an administrative hearing, the board will

base its decision solely on the evidence

presented here today.
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The hearing is held under the

Administrative Procedures Act, which means that

the strict rules of evidence do not apply and

the parties will be given latitude in

introducing evidence; this is to promote a fair

hearing and provide the board with adequate --

adequate information to make a decision.

To ensure efficiency of the proceedings, I

will grant objections or cause the parties --

or caution the parties only as necessary.

Excuse me.

If there is anything that you have in your

possession that you want the board to consider,

you may offer it in evidence today.  All

participants of the hearing should be aware

that these proceedings are subject to the

Freedom of Information Act and, as such, all

parts of the hearing, including the

deliberations of the board, are open to the

public.

For those of you who may be -- well, do we

want to swear in the witnesses right now or do

we want to wait?

MS. PITMAN:  We might want to wait.  We'll

swear these two in.
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HEARING OFFICER GOMEZ:  Okay.  I'll just

do it again when the others come.

For those of you who are or may be

witnesses today in the matter, please, raise

your right hand to be sworn in.

(WHEREUPON, the witnesses were sworn by 

the Hearing Officer.) 

HEARING OFFICER GOMEZ:  Are there any

other preliminary matters to be discussed or

offered at this time?

MS. PITMAN:  There is a packet behind the

tab labeled Elegant Nails, that's Pages 1

through 15, includes the Order and Notice of

Hearing and some other documents.  I would ask

that those be admitted.

HEARING OFFICER GOMEZ:  Just a minute.

All right.  Those, since we're not

following the strict rules of evidence, those

have been admitted.

MS. PITMAN:  Okay.

HEARING OFFICER GOMEZ:  Let the record

reflect that Nos. 1 through 15 in the packet

provided are admitted into evidence.

(WHEREUPON, Petitioner's Exhibits Nos. 1 

through 15 were received in evidence.) 
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MS. PITMAN:  Does he have all of this?

MS. KERSEY:  He should.  He should have

got it in the mail.  He said he did, but might

want to give him a copy.  Yeah.

MS. PITMAN:  He should have gotten all of

this in the mail, but that's a copy just like

the hearing.

HEARING OFFICER GOMEZ:  Okay.  Are there

any other matters?

MS. PITMAN:  The only other thing is that

the Rules and Regulations for cosmetology and

the Cosmetology Act be taken notice of.

HEARING OFFICER GOMEZ:  Okay.  Let the

record reflect to take notice of the

Cosmetology Act and the Rules and Regs

regarding cosmetology are to be taken notice

of.

MS. PITMAN:  Okay.

HEARING OFFICER GOMEZ:  Thank you.

So do either of you wish to make an

opening statement?

MS. KERSEY:  There he is.

(Mr. Adrian Tabb joined the proceedings.) 

MS. PITMAN:  I don't wish to make an

opening statement.
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HEARING OFFICER GOMEZ:  Sir, would you

like to make an opening statement?

MR. HONG:  Well, what we did is, I plead

guilty.  I didn't do the right things with not

dispose of all the equipment right after we --

you know, we use.  I plead guilty of this, yes.

HEARING OFFICER GOMEZ:  Okay.  And then

the witness?  Are you guys testifying today?

MR. NICKLAUS:  Yes.

MS. KERSEY:  He is.

HEARING OFFICER GOMEZ:  Okay.  Then we're

going to -- raise your hand to be sworn in.

(WHEREUPON, the witness was sworn by the 

Hearing Officer.) 

HEARING OFFICER GOMEZ:  Thank you.  

Would you like to state your name for the

court reporter.

MR. NICKLAUS:  Chris Nicklaus, Arkansas

Department of Health, Cosmetology, Cosmetology

Inspector.

HEARING OFFICER GOMEZ:  So you may call

your first witness.

MS. PITMAN:  Me?

HEARING OFFICER GOMEZ:  Yes, the

petitioner.  Petitioner, yes, Arkansas
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Department of Health.  You may.

MS. PITMAN:  Okay.  All right.

Mr. Nicklaus.

WHEREUPON, 

CHRISTOPHER NICKLAUS, 

having been called for examination, and having been first 

duly sworn by the Hearing Officer, was examined and 

testified, as follows: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION  

BY MS. PITMAN:  

Q I believe you've identified yourself, so if you

would tell us, did you do an inspection on Elegant Nails?

A Yes.

Q What day?

A The 18th of December 2014.

Q All right.  And on December 18th of last year,

what did you see when you went to Elegant Nails?

A I found dirty pedicure bowls that hadn't been

cleaned or sanitized -- or disinfected, rather; I found

used nail files and nail blocks.

Q Okay.  And that's shown on the pictures that are, I

think, labeled Page No. 6 through 12?

A Yes.

Q Okay.  If you can just start with No. 6 and kind of

tell us what we're looking at here?
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A We're looking at a dirty filter in a pedicure bowl;

and 7 is another dirty filter in a pedicure bowl; No. 8

is used nail files and blocks, in with clean flip flops

and toe separators; and No. 9 is a used nail file and

block in a drawer with fingernail clippers; and No. 10 is

a used nail file, blocks that were in the drawer pictured

below that; and the same thing on 11; and the same thing

on 12.

Q Okay.  And on the ones where they are out of the

drawer, did you remove them from the drawer?

A Yes.  I did.

Q Okay.  And I forgot to ask you, Mr. Nicklaus, was

this a routine inspection?

A Yes.

(Ms. Wendy Sullivan joined the 

proceedings.) 

BY MS. PITMAN:  

Q Okay.  And I think on Page 5 is your inspection

sheet?

A Yes.

Q All right.  Did someone sign for this?

A Yes.

Q And Mr. Tan Hong is there -- 

MS. PITMAN:  Did I say your name

correctly?
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MR. HONG:  Yes.

BY MS. PITMAN:  

Q Was Mr. Hong there the day that you did the

inspection?

MR. HONG:  Yes.  I was there.  I was

there.

THE WITNESS:  I honestly don't recall.  He

says he was.

BY MS. PITMAN:  

Q He says he was.  Do you have any reason to disagree

with that?

A No.

Q Okay.  Did anyone offer any explanation for any of

the pictures that we see here today?

A Not that I can really recall.

Q Okay.  Mr. Nicklaus, is there anything else about

your inspection on the 18th that the Cosmetology

Technical Advisory Committee needs to consider?

A No.

Q Okay.  Have you been back out to Elegant Nails since

the 18th of December?

A I don't believe so.

MS. PITMAN:  No other questions.

HEARING OFFICER GOMEZ:  Do you have any

questions for this witness?
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MR. HONG:  No.

HEARING OFFICER GOMEZ:  Okay.  Does the

petitioner have any other witnesses you would

like to call?

MS. PITMAN:  Call Ms. Kersey.

THE WITNESS:  Kelli Kersey, Arkansas

Department of Health, Cosmetology Section,

Section Chief.

WHEREUPON, 

KELLI KERSEY, 

having been called for examination, and having been first 

duly sworn by the Hearing Officer, was examined and 

testified, as follows: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MS. PITMAN:  

Q All right.  Ms. Kersey, were you aware of

Mr. Nicklaus' inspection on December 18th?

A Yes.

Q Okay.  And did you review the inspection sheet and

pictures?

A I did.

Q And what is your recommended penalty today?

A It's $50.

Q And what is that for?

A It is for the repeat offense of No. 21(a).
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Q No. 21(a) is, all supplies and instruments which

cannot be disinfected are immediately disposed of after

use?

A Correct.

Q Okay.  And that's shown here with the nail files --

A Yes.

Q -- that are left out here in the drawer and all of

that?

A Correct.

Q Okay.  And you said it was a repeat violation; can

you tell us about that?

A On -- let me get there -- Page 13, an inspection was

done on 2/12/20 -- I mean 12/21/12 -- sorry.  He had

21(a) in that one; an inspection was done on 12/27/13,

also 21(a); and 5/28/14, 21(a); and then this inspection

also.

Q Okay.

A Yes.

Q And we sent an Order and Notice of Hearing to

Elegant Nails?

A We did.

Q Okay.  And in that Order and Notice of Hearing, did

we tell him which violations we were bringing him for

hearing on?

A Yes.
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Q All right.  Which violations are we bringing him on?

A 21(a).

Q And it's listed, it looks like, in Paragraph 2,

"found that Elegant Nails did not dispose of all

disposable supplies immediately after use"?

A Correct.

Q And then on No. 2, it is also 21(a)?

A Yes.

Q Did it also tell them the date and time of this

hearing?

A It did.

Q And that it would be in Room 801 of the Freeway

Medical Building?

A Yes.

Q Did Mr. Hong sign for that?

A Let's see.  I don't see a signed copy of it, but it

was delivered on March 6.

Q And you're looking at Page 3?

A Yes, Page 3.

Q And Mr. Hong said today he received this?

A Yes.

Q And did you hear from him after he received this

Order and Notice of Hearing?

A No.  I have not spoke to him.

MS. PITMAN:  No other questions.
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HEARING OFFICER GOMEZ:  Okay.  Do you have

any questions for this witness?

MR. HONG:  No.

HEARING OFFICER GOMEZ:  Do you have any

further witnesses?

MS. PITMAN:  No other witnesses.

HEARING OFFICER GOMEZ:  So the Respondent,

Elegant Nails, do you have any witnesses you

would like to --

WHEREUPON, 

TAN HONG, 

having been called for examination, and having been first 

duly sworn by the Hearing Officer, was examined and 

testified, as follows: 

DIRECT TESTIMONY 

THE WITNESS:  Well, I don't.  But since

the last time I change all of my -- all the

file, I kept locked in the Ziploc bag for

client, so I can -- I can be sure it not be

used.

HEARING OFFICER GOMEZ:  Okay.  So if

neither side has anyone -- anyone else to call,

anything else to say, at this time we'll go off

the record for the board's recess for

deliberations and decision regarding the
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finding of fact.

MS. PITMAN:  They may have a question for

the witness.

HEARING OFFICER GOMEZ:  Okay.  I'm sorry.

We will not go off the record yet.

Do any members of the board have any

questions to ask?

MS. ANDERSON:  I do.  

I would like to ask you.  You just said

something about Ziploc bags?

THE WITNESS:  Yes.

MS. ANDERSON:  Were these -- were these

taken out of Ziploc bags at this time?  Did you

have these in Ziploc bags prior to this client

coming in?

THE WITNESS:  The client coming in, we

have one Ziploc bag per client, and we put

their name on the Ziploc bag -- 

MS. ANDERSON:  Okay.  

THE WITNESS:  -- for the person and if

they come back, they can use the same stuff

over and over.

MS. ANDERSON:  Okay.

MS. JACKSON:  But you've changed that

since this inspection?
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THE WITNESS:  Yes.

MS. JACKSON:  Okay.  

THE WITNESS:  Well, I haven't --

MS. JACKSON:  Not before the inspection?

THE WITNESS:  Not before the inspection,

yeah, because that's what he found; but after

that we changed it.

MS. ANDERSON:  Okay.  Thank you.

HEARING OFFICER GOMEZ:  Any further

questions from the board?

No?  

Okay.  Now, at this time, we'll go off the

record for the board's recess for deliberations

and decisions regarding the Findings of Fact,

Conclusions of Law, or any penalties --

penalties to be handed down.  Once the board

reaches a decision, we'll go back on the

record.

(WHEREUPON, the CTAC retired to 

deliberate, off the record, from 9:19 a.m. to 

9:23 a.m., and returned for the following 

comments:) 

HEARING OFFICER GOMEZ:  All right.  At

this time we're going to go back on the record

and recognize the counsel.
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MS. PITMAN:  Just so we're clear -- I

probably should have made a little closing

statement.  I'm sorry.  

On the Order and Notice of Hearing there

is one violation, and it is for 21(a).  That

was the only thing that he was noticed up for

when he showed up today so that's the only

thing that we're bringing to the table.

MS. FORD:  Because it's a repeat?

MS. PITMAN:  Uh-huh.  That's all I had.

HEARING OFFICER GOMEZ:  Okay.  Were there

questions?  Questions?

MS. JACKSON:  I had a question, is this

two different pedicure chairs?

MR. NICKLAUS:  Yes.  If you look at those

pictures, one of them has more foreign matter

on it than the other, they are two different

pedi bowls.

MS. JACKSON:  And is there five different

drawers?

MR. NICKLAUS:  The first picture, No. 8,

is a pedi station; 9, 10, 11, and 12 are four

different pedi bowls -- I mean, I'm sorry, mani

stations.

MS. FORD:  Are we off the record?
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MS. PECK:  No, we're on.

HEARING OFFICER GOMEZ:  Do you guys have

any more questions at this time?

BOARD MEMBERS:  No.

HEARING OFFICER GOMEZ:  Can we go back off

the record?

MS. PITMAN:  Just so the record is clear,

can I say one other thing?

HEARING OFFICER GOMEZ:  Yes.

MS. PITMAN:  Okay.  Just so the record is

clear, in case it needs to be for any reason, I

don't believe the pedi bowl, which was the

violation under --

MS. ANDERSON:  Twenty-two.

MS. PITMAN:  -- 22 is -- can be considered

today because it was not part of the Order and

Notice of Hearing.

Okay.  That's all.

HEARING OFFICER GOMEZ:  Okay.  Anything

else?

All right.  We're going back off the

record.

(WHEREUPON, the CTAC retired to 

deliberate, off the record, from 9:25 a.m. to 

9:29 a.m., and returned with the following 
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decision:) 

HEARING OFFICER GOMEZ:  All right.  At

this time we're back on the record.  Okay.

MS. SULLIVAN:  All right.  Would we like

to -- anyone like to make a motion in this

case?

MS. FORD:  I would like to make a motion

that the fine be doubled -- the recommended

fine from the section be doubled on Violation

No. 21, to $100.

MS. SULLIVAN:  Anyone want to second?

MR. TABB:  Second.

MS. SULLIVAN:  All in favor?

MR. TABB:  Aye.

MS. ANDERSON:  Aye. 

MS. FORD:  Aye.

MS. PECK:  Aye.

MS. SULLIVAN:  Anyone opposed?

MS. STEELE:  Opposed.

MS. JACKSON:  Opposed.

MS. FORD:  All right.  So two opposed,

four for.

HEARING OFFICER GOMEZ:  So let the record

reflect there were four for and two against?

MS. SULLIVAN:  Yes.

 1

 2

 3

 4

 5

 6

 7

 8

 9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25



  25

SUSAN B. WHITSON, CCR, INC. (501) 455-1170
WhitsonCCR@aol.com

MS. PITMAN:  Pursuant to 17-26-208(a), a

final order can be imposed with three members

but not fewer.

HEARING OFFICER GOMEZ:  Okay.

MS. SULLIVAN:  So we're okay?

Motion stands.

HEARING OFFICER GOMEZ:  So, please, reduce

the board's decision to writing and make or

attempt service upon all parties.  If the

Respondent cares to appeal the decision, appeal

can be taken under any specific provision --

pardon me -- any specific provisions relating

to the board, or under the A.P.A. found at

A.C.A. 25-15-201, et seq.

If there is no other further comments or

questions at this time, the hearing is

concluded and the record is closed.

(WHEREUPON, at 9:30 a.m., the 

above-entitled proceedings were concluded.) 

---o--- 
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ADMINISTRATIVE HEARING 

IN THE MATTER OF: 

ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH PETITIONER 

v. 

SMARTSTYLE #349 

HEARING OFFICER GOMEZ:  Okay.  Is

Smartstyle here?  Someone from Smartstyle?

Yes, ma'am, is that -- is that you?  No?

MS. PITMAN:  She's an inspector.

HEARING OFFICER GOMEZ:  You're an

inspector?

MS. PITMAN:  Yeah.

HEARING OFFICER GOMEZ:  So is anyone here

from Smart Style?

No?  Can we proceed without them?

MS. PITMAN:  We can.

MS. STEELE:  Did they have Notice of

Hearing?

MS. PITMAN:  We'll get testimony on that.

HEARING OFFICER GOMEZ:  Okay.  Okay.  My

name is Evelyn Gomez, and I'm here as the

Hearing Officer today, In The Matter of

Arkansas Department of Health versus Smartstyle

No. 349, which is to be heard before the

Cosmetology Technical Advisory Committee.
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Today is Monday, March 16, 2015.

Would the Respondent please identify

yourself for the record and have a seat at the

table?

Let the record reflect nobody identified

themself and there is no one at the table so I

will not ask if they are represented by counsel

or if they received a copy of the Notice of

Hearing.

Okay.  So board's counsel, please,

identify yourself for the record.

MS. PITMAN:  Elizabeth Pitman, Department

of Health.

HEARING OFFICER GOMEZ:  For the benefit of

anyone present today who may not have appeared

in an administrative hearing, the board will

base its decision solely on the evidence

presented here today.  This hearing is held

under the Administrative Procedures Act, which

means that the strict rules of evidence do not

apply, and the parties will be given latitude

in introducing evidence.  This is to promote a

fair hearing and provide the board with

adequate information to make decisions.  To

ensure efficiency of the proceedings, I will
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grant objections or caution the parties as

needed.  If there is anything that you have in

your possession that you want the board to

consider you must offer it into evidence today.

All participants in the hearing should be

aware that these proceedings are subject to the

Freedom of Information Act, and as such, all

parts of the hearing, including the

deliberations of the board, are open to the

public.

For those of you who may be witnesses

today in this matter, please, raise your right

hand to be sworn in.

(WHEREUPON, the witnesses were sworn by 

the Hearing Officer.) 

HEARING OFFICER GOMEZ:  Court reporter, do

you need the names?

COURT REPORTER:  I know her.

MS. PITMAN:  She comes all the time.

HEARING OFFICER GOMEZ:  Are there any

other matters to be discussed or offered at

this time?

MS. PITMAN:  Yes.  In light of the fact

that service was attempted and it says arrived

at unit but we're not entirely clear, we would
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like to reschedule this hearing for the next

Cosmetology Technical Advisory Meeting and make

sure that paperwork and service is in order

before we proceed, if that's all right for the

board.

MS. STEELE:  Since their mailing address

is in Minnesota.

MS. PITMAN:  Appears to be.  That's the

company headquarters.  We would just like to

make sure that the appropriate parties receive

the Order and Notice of Hearing.

HEARING OFFICER GOMEZ:  Okay.  Let the

record reflect that the board has -- so is that

a unanimous decision of the board?

BOARD MEMBERS:  Yes.

HEARING OFFICER GOMEZ:  So let the record

reflect that the board unanimously decided to

table this.

MS. PITMAN:  We will table it until --

HEARING OFFICER GOMEZ:  Next meeting?

MS. PITMAN:  -- May.

MS. KERSEY:  Yeah.

MS. PITMAN:  Yeah, May.

I don't remember when the next one was.

HEARING OFFICER GOMEZ:  All right.  So if
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there are no other questions or comments, this

hearing is concluded and the record is closed.

MS. PITMAN:  Thank you.

(WHEREUPON, at 9:35 a.m., the 

above-entitled proceedings were concluded.) 

---o--- 
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Elizabeth Pitman presented an update about 

appeals pending:  Wilma Young from November 

2013, the judge has dismissed the appeal.  She 

does have appeal rights.  Brenda Richardson, 

decision upheld by the Board of Health, time 

for appeal has run. 

Elizabeth Pitman has sent out an email on 

the post secondary school rules, trying to get 

it scheduled before the committees to be 

approved.   

Updates by Kelli Kersey:  Electronic 

inspections should be worked out by July 2015.   

Trish Anderson made a motion to put the 

rules and regulations for cosmetology out on 

the website for 30 days for review and 

comments, second by Jessica Peck, all voted in 

favor. 

Public comment:  Callie Jo Casteel

inquired about transfer of hours and testing

qualifications.  

Kimberly Ford commented about the Braiding

Protection Act and her concerns about the

legislative process in general.  

Meeting was adjourned until May 18, 2015.

(WHEREUPON, at 10:31 a.m., the 
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above-entitled proceedings were concluded.) 

---o--- 
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CERTIFICATE 

 

STATE OF ARKANSAS ) 

COUNTY OF PULASKI ) 

 

I, SUSAN B. WHITSON, Certified Court Reporter 

and notary public in and for Pulaski County, State of 

Arkansas, do hereby certify that the meeting and 

administrative hearings held before the Arkansas 

Department of Health, Cosmetology Technical Advisory 

Committee, March 16, 2015, were taken by me in Stenotype 

and reduced to computer-generated typewritten form by me 

or under my direction and supervision; that the witnesses 

were duly sworn by the Hearing Officer; and that the same 

is a true and correct reflection of the proceedings that 

occurred, to the best of my knowledge and ability. 

I FURTHER CERTIFY that I am neither counsel 

for, related to, nor employed by any of the parties to 

the action in which these proceedings were taken; and, 

further that I am not a relative or employee of any 

attorney or counsel employed by the parties hereto, nor 

financially interested, or otherwise, in the outcome of 

this action; and that I have no contract with the 

parties, attorneys, or persons with an interest in the 

action that affects or has a substantial tendency to 
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affect impartiality, that requires me to relinquish 

control of an original transcript or copies of the 

transcript before it is certified and delivered to the 

custodial attorney, or that requires me to provide any 

service not made available to all parties to the action. 

SIGNED AND SWORN this _________ day of  

______________________________  __________. 

 

 

 

 

 

_______________________________ 

SUSAN B. WHITSON, CCR, #158 

NOTARY COMMISSION #12388076 

NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR 

PULASKI COUNTY, ARKANSAS  

 

My Commission Expires: June 4, 2022. 

 

 

---o--- 
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